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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  962-4994
September 29, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  962-4994

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 962-4994
	

	Title Reporting ServicesTitle Reporting Services

	September 29, 2011

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\962-4994 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on October 10, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT October 10, 2011.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications are to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATBrian Tamblin, phone (559) 600-7110, e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  962-4994 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 962-4994

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers

Q. 1. Can you give any idea about the volume of work?  Even a very rough estimate would help.

A. 1. Title Report Requests per year is estimated at about ten (10).

Q. 2. What kinds of sub-escrow services do you foresee being needed?

A. 2. The sub-escrow section was put in place, in the event a Title Company could not provide certain information and had to contract it out.  All vendors contracted with previously have been able to provide all requested information.
Q. 3. Specifically are these going to be residential or commercial properties, or both?  Are these distressed properties such as being in pre-foreclosure or having many liens?  Related to this question is, why does the Department of Public Health need title reports and what will they be used for?

A. 3. The County needs to know who owns the property for billing purposes and notification. For example:  If the County’s Emergency Response Team goes out on a call and encounters a meth lab, we will need to notify the owner of the property and of course send them the bill.
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